# BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

#### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that an extra Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held **remotely via Microsoft Teams**, **on Monday 8th February 2021 at 7pm**.

(The Local Authorities and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting here under.

The public may access the meeting by contacting the Clerk up to the date of the meeting. Please email barnoldbypc@outlook.com

2nd February 2021

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

## Agenda:

#### 1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 11th January 2021.

#### 5. Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any Planning Matters:
- (1) DM/1084/20/REM, Land at Bradley Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Reserved matters application to erect 66 dwellings following DM/0997/16/OUT to consider access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale.

- (2) DM/0004/21/FULA, Grange Farm House, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Demolish existing single storey outbuilding and erect two storey side extension with alterations.
- (3) **DM/0071/21/FULA**, 6 Kingsfield Farm, Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Erect single storey garage to front to include extension to existing driveway.

(4) DM/0077/21/FUL, Land Off Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Retrospective application for engineering operations to relocate soils (You may alter if required)

(5) DM/0084/21/FUL, Plot 2 Kings Chase, Barnoldby le Beck.

Variation of Conditions 2 (Approved Plans) and 3 (External Materials) as granted on DM/0311/20/FUL for revision to house type, garage driveway layout and access and amended window materials for Plot 2 application reference number DM/0311/20/FUL, date of decision 13/08/2020.

(6) DM/0087/21/FULA, Oakwood, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Erect single storey rear extension and alternations to first floor to allow access to flat roof to form balcony.

### 6. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.

- (a) Town & Parish Council Liaison Committee are interested in any feedback/enquiries regarding the Civil Enforcement Parking & CCTV presentation that was emailed to Councillors prior to the meeting.
- (b) Census 2021 Presentation support.
- (c) E-Bike project funding any groups interested can register their interest or any queries can be emailed.
- (d) CPRE's annual Star Count starts 6th to 14 February 2021 to take part go to:—Star Count: a lockdown-friendly stargazing activity for the whole family CPRE

#### 7. Future Dates.

- (a) Planning Committee virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams, Wednesday 3rd March 2021 at 9.30am.
- (b) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 8th March 2021 at 7pm

#### 8. Accounts for Approval.

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 8th February 2021 and approve their payment.